Sonja Birr

19-0240

From: Denise Larson

Sent: Tuesday, February 26, 2019 11:13 AM
To: Sonja Birr

Subject: Pl committee

Attachments: Stewardship Grant for Kayak Launch.docx

Zoo Kayak launch grant funding. Permission to go ahead and apply for grant.

Denise Larson

Recreation, Senior Center, & Zoo Manager
3330 Custer Street

- 686-3060 ,
dlarson@manitowoc.org




Knowles-Nelson Stewardship Program Grants

Local units of government application process

Local units of government (LUGs) are eligible applications for four Stewardship grant programs
and two related federal programs administered by the DNR. The annual application deadline
is May 1 for the grant programs listed below.

Applicants are advised that grant awards will be subject to the availability of funds and any
procedural changes that may result from the forthcoming state budget and Federal
appropriations.

Knowles-Nelson Stewardship local assistance grant programs

Aids for the Acquisition and Development of Local Parks (ADLP)
Urban Green Space (UGS) grants

Urban Rivers (UR) grants

Acquisition of Development Rights (ADR)

Federal recreation grant programs

Land and Water Conservation Fund (LWCF)
Recreatiqnal Trails Program (RTP)

The programs listed above are administered under the Local Assistance Stewardship Grant
Program and share an application form and May 1 deadline. Nonprofit conservation
organizations (NCOs) are eligible to apply to the Stewardship Local Assistance Grant Program
for land acquisition projects. |

Eligible projects

Stewardship LUG, LWCF and RTP grant programs require that all land acquisition and
development projects provide pbblié access for outdoor recreation purposes. Stewardship LUG
grant projects support nature-based outdoor recreation activities. LWCF grants can also fund
active outdoor recreation facilities (e.g. ballfields, splash pads, etc.). RTP grants focus on trail

maintenance and development activities.

LUG, LWCF, & RTP grants support a wide variety of outdoor recreation projects throughout the
state. Common projects funded through these grant programs include:




Land acquisition for parks & trails, including riverfront property

Construction of hiking trails and bike paths

Construction of canoe/kayak launches, including those that provide universal accessibility
Construction of riverfront park amenities

Construction of park shelters and restroom facilities

Although these are the most common type of Stewardship LUG grant projects, the Department
welcomes innovative projects that utilize Stewardship funds. Contact a Regional Grant

Specialist to share your ideas.

Brown, Calumet Door, Fond du Lac, Green Lake, Kewaunee, Manitowoc, Marinette, Marquette,
Menominee, Oconto, Outagamie, Shawano, Waupaca, Waushara and Winnebago counties

Local government contact
Jessica Terrien

2984 Shawano Ave.

Green Bay, WI 54313
920-662-5121

NCO contact

Faith Murray

2984 Shawano Ave.
Green Bay, WI 54313
920-662-5487
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